
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  070033 Sale Date - 1/24/2007

1.  can this work be done at all hours of the day and night, except for the directional restrictions between stations 27.75 to 
  29.85?2. are the crossover areas in Mariemont included in the quantities?

Question Submitted: 1/10/2007

A1) Correct.  As the plans state, the only restrictions are from SLM 27.75 - 29.85.   A2)  No, they are not.  They are not 

to be resurfaced.
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   Bid item   11   642  Island Marking  2100 SF.Is this item actually Island marking or is it supposed to be transverse line?

Question Submitted: 1/19/2007 3Question Number:

   Bid item 11   644    Center line   2.57 milesPlan sheet 6 shows the mile markers for the pavement markings.  It seems that 
the roadways are 1.285 miles long which would make that the bid quantity.  Unless there is a "suicide lane" running the entire 
length, which would make it 2.57 miles.  Is there a 5th lane (suicide lane) in this area for center line?

Question Submitted: 1/19/2007

There is no suicide lane but the area has some double center lines, single center lines and no center lines. The 

quantity was field measured. Please bid accordingly.
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Q) ITEM 516 - 'PREFORMED ELASTOMERIC COMPRESSION JOINT SEAL, APP' - SH. 9 OF 11 - APP NOTE 2 STATES TO 
ABRASIVE BLAST AND PRIME PAINT PER 514.12.A,C,D.  FIRST, THERE IS NO SECTION A, C, OR D UNDER 514.12.  
THERE IS A SECTION A, C, AND D UNDER 514.13.  PLEASE CLARIFY.  SECONDLY, IF THE LATTER WAS CORRECT, IS 
IT THE DEPARTMENTS INTENT TO SPEND THE EXTREMELY EXPENSIVE DOLLAR AMOUNT ASSOCIATED WITH 
ABRASIVE BLASTING WITH STEEL GRIT, FULL CONTAINMENT AND DISPOSAL FOR THE CLEANING OF AN ARMORED 
JOINT?  PLEASE CLARIFY.

Question Submitted: 1/23/2007

Thank you for pointing out the error in the plan note.  You are correct that CMS 514.13 was intended.   Because this 

is obvious and relatively minor, we will not delay the sale of the project to issue an addendum.  Containment/Waste 

disposal per the CMS is required.
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.
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  Bid item 9   644   Edge line    8.92 milesOn plan sheet 6 it shows the edge line to have 8.92 miles of white and 5.74 miles of 
yellow edge line.  The bid quantity needs to be changed to 14.66 miles.

Question Submitted: 12/28/2006

There is 5.74 miles of white edge line and 3.18 miles of yellow edge line which is a total of 8.92 miles of edge line.  

No changes needed.
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